

26 Mutford place, Bryanston Square, London
le 19^e Septembre 1837. Mardi

Mon cher Monsieur

L'amitié que je vous porte, me fait un devoir de
vous adresser quelques paroles. Les souvenirs de votre bonté,
l'aimable caractère de votre famille, les plaisirs dont j'ai
goûtés dans votre maison, se présentent à mon esprit,
remplissent mon cœur, me rendent heureux. J'ai
recommencé mes travaux dans notre bureau, mais
cependant je n'oublie pas des leçons que vous
m'avez eu la bonté de me donner. Et pour vous en
donner de preuves, j'ai crû à propos de vous
transcrire quelques vers qui sont écrits dans le
langage de Sam O'Shanter. Les les comprendra
après. Ces lignes ont été adressées à un Monsieur
avec lequel l'auteur a eu l'honneur de dîner.
Vous ne manquerez d'y observer qu'il y a des
passages qui pourroient bien être écrits par
moi-même. Voici

O I'll ay mind yestreen
And sae merry I've been
Wi' frien's that I met in your ha', man,
'Till my een grow as dim,
As a farthin' rush glim,
And nae tooth be found in my jaws, man
Your drink it was good,
And sae was the food,
And stoutly we claw'd it awa', man;

To the Honble Secy of the Navy
Washington 18th Dec 1851

Dear Sir
I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 11th inst. in relation to the application of the Honble Secy of the Navy for the appointment of a Surgeon in the Navy. I have the honor to inform you that the same has been forwarded to the Surgeon General for his consideration. I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Your obedient servant,
J. M. Smith

But swats, I'll be boon,
Gangs far gliber down
Than ought that is fed in the sta', man.

This morn, i' my mouth
Was a sma' hair o' drouth,
But never a headach awa', man;
Of soda, nae bottle
Gaed fix down my throttle,
To clear the mouse wabs frae my craw, man!

O I'll ay mind the night. (at Mr. Uppley's)
The can sparklin' bright.
The music I heard in your ha', man

Your ain comely dame
The two lasses at hame, } at Uleaby
And ladie, that's just gawn awa', man)

(Mr. Branston intended to go soon to Slum)

How, for story and joke
Ith one lood'd his pock,
And drew his spoon out o' the way, man!

For, the grist frae our mill,
Wad mirth and guid will,
That rush'd, like a river, awa', man!

Sae we sat, and we sang,
For the Lord keeps how long,
The clock chappit awl, an' then twa lads,

While the moon shinin' high,
Glowed down frae the sky,
And cried, "Are you no gawn awa', lads!" (The last night
at Mr. Uppley's).

[Faint, mostly illegible handwriting in cursive script covering the page. The text is written on lined paper and appears to be a handwritten letter or report. Some words are barely visible, but the overall structure suggests several paragraphs.]

[Faint handwritten note or signature on the left side of the page.]

[Faint handwritten note or signature at the bottom left of the page.]

I have some few Drops of Oriental perfume for Miss Marianne, which I got from my oriental friend, the same who brought from Constantinople those beautiful slippers. To obtain a grain of that perfume, they estimate that a thousand roses are used. If I can but have an opportunity to send it by, I shall not fail to do it.

Dr Gardner's son has got a Commission at Barbadoes, he will leave England for that place at the end of this month.

Pray remember me most kindly to Mrs Field, a meson Chasseur, a meson petit viscau, a Mad^{emoiselle} Marianne, and to all friends at Ulceby, Wootton, Wootton house & ca &c.

Believe me, Dear Sir,
Ever sincerely yours
Leonard Niedzwiecki

M. D. Field, Esq.
Ulceby Grange
Barrrow
Lincolnshire

I have some few copies of several specimens for
 specimens, which I got from my several friends, the same
 and brought from ~~the~~ ~~various~~ ~~places~~ ~~where~~
 to obtain a series of that kind, the estimate was
 thousands of dollars. I can not have an opportunity
 to send it to you, but I will send you
 Dr. Fisher's book on the light of Comprehension at Labrador,
 as well as some English papers that I have at the end of
 this month. The money will be sent by my own means.
 My respects to Mrs. Fisher and to Mr. Fisher.
 I am, Sir, very respectfully,
 Your obedient servant,
 Wm. Brewster

Wm. D. Field, Esq.
 West Orange,
 New Jersey
 Philadelphia

36 Nufford place, Bryanston Square, London
16th October 1837. Monday.

607

My dear Sir,

At last my dear friend, Willy the Shooter, with all the trophies of the country - September life - with hares, & pheasants and partridges - with his life, limb and body unimpaired if not bettered - with compliments, presents, (and my golashes to wit) - flashed across the sea like a ponderous meteor, shot through the streets of London like an arrow, fell among us like a skylark, and burst like a rocket into hearty shakes of the hands, into queries and answers, wishes and sighs, smiles and hidings - because only bosoms treasured tears. - O sea! O sea! O sea! he blessed the voyage and the Vivid. the surface of the water was so smooth, the weather so propitious, the fare so low, no sacrifice demanded by or offered to Neptune. - Nor was his arrival in town unfulfilled unsolemnized, undistinguished by Nature. On Thursday (the 12th Inst) - the day of his arrival - the mount Vesuvius (a real mountain at the Zoological Gardens) poured forth for the last time (and it was for the Poles only) horrible volumes of smoke, which suddenly sometimes changed into living fires into thunderous lightnings till it melted into the streams of all destroying fire. Prodigious. - On Friday - the eve of his birthday, the sky was murky - then again

cher

32 Rufus Place, Southampton, London
 30th Decr. 1897. Monday.

My dear Sir,

We let my dear friend, Miss de la Motte, visit in
 the parish of the county - I think she will have a
 pleasant and profitable visit with his wife, and will
 be accompanied by her sisters - with complimentary presents
 (and my respects to you) - I think you will be like
 the others - but through the death of John in the
 autumn, her coming is like a step back, and will
 like a matter of course, but the lady and her
 are coming with her sister, and his sister is
 coming with her sister, and her sister is
 to have the cottage and the house, the house
 of the mother and to have the house to her
 the lady to be a trustee, and her sister is
 to have her house and her sister in her
 neighborhood, including the house of the
 (the 18th) - the day of his arrival - the amount of money
 (a real mountain at the top of the Parish) - I
 like for the last time (and it will be the last
 day) - I have the volume of books which I bought
 sometimes changed with my wife and three
 children - but it will be with the return of all
 regarding the parish in the 18th - the one
 I let with you, the 18th was with - the of our

clear, but the moon hid her face - and there was an eclipse for the world! - On Saturday (the 14th) ~~was~~ his natal day, he beheld the lovely face of Mr De Morgan his professor of mathematics, and his name was inscribed in the books of the University: in the evening we lighted three candles at our office, first to dignify the day which first saw him breath, and secondly to signify that the more he advances in age the more enlightened he must become! - a luminous lesson! - On Sunday, he dined with Mr Bourne the constructor of the machinery of the trave but unfortunate 'Don Juan'! - and on Monday (that is to-day) he began his regular course of studies.

So much for the phenomena which attended his arrival and first steps in town. - Now to myself I be delivered to me with that sweetness which characterizes good heart, and something unspeakable in his countenance a present to me on the part of his parents. - as to its value it was precious - as to its beauty it was brilliant - as to the hand which offered it ~~was~~ ^{now} it was most estimable to me. What should I say ^{then} to that? was I worthy of it? did I deserve it? where are my services? what are my ~~other~~ ^{other} merits? what titles? - To what then do I owe this inestimable present? If I owe it

to anything it must be purely to a warm, most pure
 and most exalted heart. Dear Sir, in your heart you
 pronounced me worthy of it since you gave it to me -
 and though, on my part, I confess I can admit ^{such} no
 claim to it - still, in this case, you are my
 jury - and I cannot plead "guilty" ^{your pronouncing verdict} against ~~myself~~
 The only thing I can say is that I feel deeply the
 honor done me; and that I shall endeavour, by
 every means in my power to merit it after I have
received it

Wilby has an excellent heart, and, what pleases
 me ~~the~~ most, his morals are pure. His understanding
 is sharp and clear, his preceptions strong and
 solid, his bias decided, certain; Whether he will
 follow, therefore, his predilections, - or will advance
 on a chosen path - no matter - no matter on
 either of the two ways he is sure to attain some
 eminence; and I have no doubt will prove the
 comfort ^{to} of his parents. - I delight in his company. -
 I am attached to him more now than ever, because
 I met with so much kindness on the part of
 those to whom, not long ago, I was a perfect
 stranger. I am full of grateful & cheerful
 remembrance. - The filial piety, the parental
 fondness, which in an eminent degree characterise
 your house (and which was so enviable, and so
 touching unto me); the religious piety which
 teaches

to say that it must be fairly to a woman with her
and with the best. But in your heart you
permanence and worth of it since you give it to me
and thought, or my part, I could not say
claim to be with, in the way, you are not
my - and I cannot say only, I cannot say
The only thing I can say is that I feel deeply
from your side, and that I feel the same
and means in my power to assist in the
occurrence of the same.

My dear son, I have been thinking of you
and of your mother, and of the many
I hope you are, in the meantime, as well
as, as the world, certain, whether he will
follow, therefore, his directions, - or will advance
on a different path, as matter - as matter on
either of the two ways, as to how to obtain some
ministry, and I have no doubt will follow the
course of his parents. I delight in his company.
I am attached to him more now than ever before
I was with him, and I hope on the part of
that to which, not long ago, I was a part
teacher. I am full of gratitude to God
for his goodness - and I feel that the
blessings which in an eminent degree have
been sent down upon me, and which are to be
the blessing of many, the blessing of many.

Love

They remember me kindly to all our many friends - and present my compliments - as usual when this message was done! I wish to know how you are getting on - I am well & hope you are the same.

Teaches by examples; the regularity and order - two such differing sisters in your house; the indefatigable activity of Mrs Field, her amiable character, which make her cherished by all around; your own position among the neighbours to whom they confess they are indebted for many a good thing - all these and so many other things of daily occurrence at your house, inspired me with feelings of admiration, with the love of order and the goodwill to all around. - Oh! how enviable - I can explain only how enviable!

Here my words end; but they end only in my mouth, ~~but~~ they do not end in my heart which is full of remembered things.

My most sincere respects to Mrs Field by the first opportunity which will present itself shall send Mrs Field the required paper. I regret very much that I was not of the party - when the Boulangers was danced. But there will be a ball at the Guildhall, which I must certainly shall attend; to which therefore I do invite the ladies who would be willing to join me in the dances.

To the two blue-eyed sisters my finest compliments.

To Mrs Beaman my best respects, who I am happy to learn enjoys still the country air at Ulceby, amidst the scenes of so much domestic happiness.

To Mr. David my compliments & my best wishes.

W.D. Field, Esq
Ulceby Grange
Barrow
Lincolnshire

Believe me, Dear Sir,
ever sincerely yours
Leonard Nedzwiecki

[Faint, mirrored handwriting, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]

[Handwritten signature or name, possibly 'James M. ...']

[Handwritten signature or name, possibly 'Wm. ...']

36 Nufford Place, Bryanston Square, London
11th February 1838. Sunday

My dear Mr. Field,

I lack time to give my pretty Petitoiseau
the necessary instructions how to make the music
box play, when to stop it, how to regulate
its times; and therefore I must beg she will
wait till I send her those directions.

Miss Holwell has disappointed us -
we expected to send our parcel confided to her
care - but she gave us a bad address - and
we could not find where she resided

I inflicted a long letter on Miss Wedge -
you must tell me if I do not abuse her
patience. I am open to correction. She is such
a dear child.

I hope, in spite of the present rigorous
winter, you are well and all our friends
too - Pray remember me most kindly to
Mr. Field and to Mr. David - and

Believe me,
ever sincerely yours

Leonard Niedzwiecki

Mr. W. D. Field
Ulceby Grange
Borrow
Lincolnshire

30
The undersigned Clerk of the Court of Sessions
do hereby certify that the within and
subscribed is a true and correct copy
of the original as the same appears
from the records of the Court of Sessions
at Edinburgh this 10th day of August 1838.

My dear Mr. Pitt
I had the pleasure to receive your kind
letter of the 27th inst. and in reply
to inform you that the same has been
forwarded to the proper authorities
for their consideration. I am sorry
that I cannot give you a more
positive answer at present, but I
will do so as soon as I am
able. I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Your obedient servant,
John G. ...

John G. ...

Wm. D. ...
Clerk of the Court of Sessions
at Edinburgh

7 Clements Inn, London
30th November 1838.
Friday

My dear Sir

Your letter of the 27th Inst reached me in due time. It was directed to Molinari & Co and was forwarded to me immediately.

I am again in town; and I was excessively grieved, on my arrival, to hear of the melancholy accident which deprived you of a truly virtuous son. His friends will long feel the loss of a companion whose soul was all tenderness and who was dear to them on account of his amiability of temper, playfulness of fancy, and inestimable cordiality - one of the strongest human ties; and I assure you that all the Poles who knew him received the news of his untimely end with the deepest concern. As regards myself, I need not tell you, that his loss is really most painful to me, for I was so happy as to enjoy for a length of time his entire friendship, and to share with him,

My dear Sir
 I have just received your letter of the 27th inst. and am
 glad to hear that you are well. I am
 very much obliged to you for the
 trouble you have taken in writing to me.
 I am, Sir, your obedient servant,
 J. G.

Your letter of the 27th inst. has been
 forwarded to me immediately. I was
 very glad to hear of your recovery,
 and I am sure you will be
 able to enjoy the rest of your
 life. I am, Sir, your obedient
 servant,
 J. G.

I may say, a brotherly love, - for you
 which your paternal heart has received in
 being him, is too deep, too recent and too
 broad for me to open it by a few
 recollection and to some your family
 and it was in my power to offer you
 but for a few like this the
 is an consolation in this world, and
 I hope that you will regard it
 as a preservation of his merit
 we have them without mentioning of his
 name, but there is always
 in him, and he can do much for his
 of which, I am sure, a balance
 consolation to a suffering heart -
 I am sorry to state, it
 but I would wish to
 the country, and it was
 good to me - but as yet it
 I want nearly a month in the country
 and my father's name was
 of which, I am sure, a balance
 bearing school and desired to improve
 instruction to a number of boys. One of
 the

W. D. Fitch

W. D. Fitch Esq
 West Grange, Warren, New Hampshire

I may say, a brotherly love. - But the wound which your paternal heart has received in losing him, is too deep, too recent and too sacred for me to open it by a fresh & recollection and to renew your pangs. -

I wish it were in my power to offer you some consolation, but for a loss like this there is no consolation in this world; and the Almighty who gave us tears will regard it as no desecration of his mercifulness if we shed them without murmuring at his inscrutable Decree. Our trust is always in him, and he can ^{solely} - if such be his holy will, * administer a balm of consolation to a suffering heart. -

My health, I am sorry to state, is not improving as I would wish. I tried the country-air; it was productive of some good to me - but as yet it proved no cure. I spent nearly a month in the country and my sojourn there was rather of an adventurous kind. I got admitted into a boarding school and desired to impart an instruction to a number of boys. But of this hereafter.

I am writing by this post to a friend of mine at Newcastle to make a search for the letters which you were kind to address to me and to direct them to Newcastle. I am very anxious to recover them. - I cannot sufficiently express how deeply I feel your kindness on all occasions and how highly I appreciate your goodness, which was instrumental, in many a case, in kindling in my breast the deepest emotions; and my gratitude to Mrs Field has no adequate terms with which to thank her sufficiently for her truly maternal kindness towards me.

Pray remember me kindly to the young ladies and to Mr. David whose grief I share and who are now, always present to my mind and

Believe me, my Dear Sir,
ever sincerely yours
Leonard Niedzwiecki

The account which I have of the particulars of the accident and of the funeral is from the lips of Mrs Taylor; the account of the latter is rather scanty and I should like to know more of it. Dr Gardner is at present at Liverpool.

W. D. Field, Esq

Ulceby Grange, Barrow Lincolnshire

I am writing by this post to advise of
 mine at Newcastle to make a search for the
 letter which you were kind to address to me and
 to send them to Newcastle. I am very anxious
 to receive them. I cannot sufficiently express
 how deeply I feel your kindness on all occasions
 and how highly I appreciate your goodness, which
 was instrumental, in many a case, in bringing
 in my dear the object emitting, and my
 gratitude to Mr. Pitt has no separate terms
 with which to thank her sufficiently for her
 truly maternal kindness towards me.
 God remembers me kind to the young
 ladies and to Mr. Pitt who only I have
 and who are now, always present to my
 mind and my dear friends.
 ever sincerely yours
 Edward Livingston

An account which I have of the particulars
 of the account and of the funeral is from the
 lips of Mr. Pitt. The account of the letter
 is rather scanty and I shall like to know
 more of it. Dr. Johnson is at present at
 Liverpool.

Wm. Pitt Esq.
 Mr. Pitt's Office

7 Clements Inn, London

1045

17th December 1838

Monday

My dear Sir

I have only time to acknowledge the receipt of your favour of the 9th Inst and to express my most grateful thanks for the enclosure it contained. Some doubts might be raised as to the propriety in me of receiving ^{it} but I was ^{never} prompted to the act by them seeing that you ~~expressed~~ ^{expressed} the kindest intentions towards me, which you evinced, in one or other shape on multifarious occasions; and therefore you cut thus the ground from under me for defending myself against the reception of this one. Be it so, if such is your wish: ~~but~~ the debt of gratitude is fearfully increased but if ^{it} never pays, remember, Sir, the fault is hardly mine.

I called at Turnercelli's the other day, as you desired me and found that no order as yet was given for modelling the bust from the cast - an operation which is not only lengthy but indispensable, before any other thing is to be done. In my opinion Turnercelli, not waiting for Dr Lardner's return, (who, I am told, is now at Carlisle)

7 Clements Lane, London
17th December 1838
My dear Sir

My dear Sir

I have only time to acknowledge the receipt of your favour of the 17th and to express my most grateful thanks for the enclosed it contains. Some doubts might be raised as to the propriety in way of receiving it but I am being that you have been so kind as to send it without intention towards me, which you cannot in any or other shape be multiplied on occasions and therefore you are this the ground for me for declining myself against the reception of the one. Be it as it may I am sure that the best of gratitude is gratefully received but if I may say, remember in the first a happy mind.

I called at your cell in the other day as you were in and found that as you are a set man given for modelling the best from the cell - an operation which is not only lengthy but indispensably laborious and other things in the way. In my opinion however, not waiting for the progress to return (also, I am that, I am at last)

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt
 of your kind letter of the 10th inst. and
 in reply to inform you that the same
 has been forwarded to the proper
 authorities for their consideration.
 I am, Sir, very respectfully,
 Your obedient servant,
 Wm. D. [Name]
 [Address]

Wm. D. [Name]
 [Address]

should proceed with it immediately. And I think that you may transmit an order to that effect to Turnerelli (No 62 Newman Street, Oxford Street). As it will take three weeks to complete the bust, Dr Gardner may return in this time and give him any further directions ^{if required}. It would be as well to decide on the drapery which is to envelop the lower part of the bust - or any thing of the kind.

You will excuse the briefness of my letter - my chest is so deranged that I hardly am able to hold the pen in my hand.

Pray remember me most kindly to every member of your afflicted family and to all our kind acquaintances and

Believe me

My dear Sir
ever sincerely yours
Leonard Niedzwiecki

W. D. Field, Esq
Uxoby Grange
Barrow on Humber

Clements Inn, London. ¹⁸⁶¹
24th January 1839
Thursday

My dear Mrs Field

My not answering your kind letter lies like a heavy sin upon my soul; and Miss Cooper's calling upon me by your desire to know what has become of me has added misery to my guilt. But though I cannot plead "not guilty", still I hope that you will be merciful to me, that you will not condemn me, that you will pardon me

I am going to Brussell's on Saturday next, may be for a short time - but God knows. This circumstance of ~~my~~ ^{the} uncertainty of my remaining here, combined ~~of~~ with several others, stood always ~~as~~ in the way as an obstacle whenever I had

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100

My dear Mr. [Name]

I have just received your kind letter
and am glad to hear that you are
well. I am writing you now as you
have been so kind to write to me.
I am going to [place] in a few days
and will be back in a short time.
I am sure you will find me
as usual. I am very much
interested in your [work] and
hope to see you soon.
I am, dear [Name], your
affectionate friend,
[Name]

My dear Mr. D. Fisher
 I have the pleasure to inform you
 that your order for 100 shares
 of the Bank of America
 has been duly received and
 the same are now being
 prepared for shipment.
 I have also the pleasure
 to inform you that the
 interest on the same
 will be paid to you
 as soon as the same
 is received.
 I am, Sir, very
 respectfully,
 Your obedient servant,
 J. B. Fisher

8601
a mind to write to you. I need not
detail you all the particulars, for
I hope that in your heart you
have excused me already.

I shall not fail to write to
you from Brussels if God permits
to have a favourable journey and
landing. And in the meanwhile
I beg ^{you} to accept my heartiest
thanks ~~yourself~~ for all the goods
you have kindly bestowed ^{upon me} and to
believe me that Uceby Grange
~~it~~ will stand prominently for
ever in my grateful memory.

Pray remember me most kindly
to all our acquaintances, and particularly
to Mr Field, Mr Davis and the
lovely Misses Field and

M^{rs} W. D. Field

Uceby Grange
Lincolnshire

Believe me
ever sincerely yours
Leonard Niedzwiecki;

Rue St. Aubourg subbank n° 25.

1141

Paris, 20th May 1839.

Monday

Enclosed is a letter to Miss Mariam - congratulatory
birth day. I assure you it is a kind of domestic
which I feel when I address any letter to
of the members of your most estimable family
therefore my best wishes are always the sincerest.

I am here as you perceive and have been a
of a bloody riot in the streets of Paris.
for the inertia in the public mind as to
of the day either way, the riot would
with fearful one. Nothing remained
to create the confusion but to set fire to some
public buildings and the carnage would have
been extensive. The prevailing opinion is that the
today to the party friendly as yet to the
of the party. The name of the head has
transpired for it was evident from the beginning
that the public were indifferent and would not
And all those abortive attempts only strengthen
of Louis Philippe and consolidate it in
his hands. Undoubtedly he is the wisest King now

vertical text on the left margin:
I hope you will write to me, enclose it
to me under a frank then forward it
to Dr. Larocque, or to Dr. Seymour (10 Duke St. St. James).
In the latter case you may use the frank of the bank. Strasbourg
M. D. Field Esq. Ulster.

vertical text in the center margin:
I am here as you perceive and have been a
of a bloody riot in the streets of Paris.
for the inertia in the public mind as to
of the day either way, the riot would
with fearful one. Nothing remained
to create the confusion but to set fire to some
public buildings and the carnage would have
been extensive. The prevailing opinion is that the
today to the party friendly as yet to the
of the party. The name of the head has
transpired for it was evident from the beginning
that the public were indifferent and would not
And all those abortive attempts only strengthen
of Louis Philippe and consolidate it in
his hands. Undoubtedly he is the wisest King now

vertical text on the right margin:
I am here as you perceive and have been a
of a bloody riot in the streets of Paris.
for the inertia in the public mind as to
of the day either way, the riot would
with fearful one. Nothing remained
to create the confusion but to set fire to some
public buildings and the carnage would have
been extensive. The prevailing opinion is that the
today to the party friendly as yet to the
of the party. The name of the head has
transpired for it was evident from the beginning
that the public were indifferent and would not
And all those abortive attempts only strengthen
of Louis Philippe and consolidate it in
his hands. Undoubtedly he is the wisest King now

Dear Mother
 I received your kind letter of the 14th and was
 glad to hear from you and to hear that you
 are all well. I am well at present and hope
 these few lines will find you all the same.
 I have not much news to write at present
 except to say that I am still in the city
 of New York and that I have not yet
 decided whether to go to Europe or not.
 I have been thinking much about it
 lately and I have been consulting with
 my friends here. Some of them think
 I should go and see the world and
 some think I should stay here and
 try to get on in my business. I have
 not yet made up my mind but I
 hope to do so in a few days.
 I must close for this time. Give my
 love to all the folks and write soon.
 Your affectionate son,
 Wm. Lloyd Garrison

New York
 Oct 25 1841
 Wm. Lloyd Garrison to Mrs. Garrison
 N.Y.

Dear Mother
 I received your kind letter of the 14th and was
 glad to hear from you and to hear that you
 are all well. I am well at present and hope
 these few lines will find you all the same.
 I have not much news to write at present
 except to say that I am still in the city
 of New York and that I have not yet
 decided whether to go to Europe or not.
 I have been thinking much about it
 lately and I have been consulting with
 my friends here. Some of them think
 I should go and see the world and
 some think I should stay here and
 try to get on in my business. I have
 not yet made up my mind but I
 hope to do so in a few days.
 I must close for this time. Give my
 love to all the folks and write soon.
 Your affectionate son,
 Wm. Lloyd Garrison

1237
7 Clements Inn, London
28th July 1839. Sunday

My dear Mrs Field.

Now. I am again in London. I think I am rather better, and therefore my thoughts are rather brighter. Thanks to Providence.

I have not heard from Ulceby for a length of time. I need not tell you that it troubles me; I get so much accustomed to receive some news from your family and from time to time I grow so much more and more interested in what you were doing and how ^{are} you doing, that I begin to feel uneasiness at your silence. However, on my part, I break it as often as I can for I always feel comfort while I write to Ulceby - and of course you will excuse the order in which I may arrange my thoughts, and the faulty expressions which I may use.

In the first instance, it occurs to me that the first of September is not very distant. If I am in town, I hope I may be permitted to lay at once a contribution of a brace of partridges on Mr David's gun, for whom, and whom alone ~~they~~ indisputably the young ^{now} coveys are rearing in his dominions - poor innocent creatures - but however very agreeable to his palate.

I have not been able to find any other copies of this
manuscript, and I am therefore sending you the only one I possess.
It is a very interesting and valuable document, and I hope
you will be able to find it useful. I have been very
glad to hear that you are interested in the subject, and
I am sure you will find it very interesting. I have
been very busy lately, and I have not had time to
write to you more often. I am well, and I hope
you are the same. I have been thinking of you
very much lately, and I am sure you are
well. I have been very busy lately, and I
have not had time to write to you more
often. I am well, and I hope you are the
same. I have been thinking of you very
much lately, and I am sure you are well.
I have been very busy lately, and I have
not had time to write to you more often.
I am well, and I hope you are the same.
I have been thinking of you very much
lately, and I am sure you are well.

I am in the habit of reviewing them and
 my history sheet. I make a report of
 a month to a year for a long period
 as our case was not by means of
 the assistance of the friends of the
 and that volume but just manner
 which members of different parties
 of the disputable parties
 has been sent of R. H. D. Duke
 train on the parties of parties
 under who in the middle of last month
 and words of the parties who
 provided over large meetings of the
 which were parties and parties
 We are unanimously glad of that
 the law of the parties and
 Royal principle espoused by
 for we are as parties but
 which in parties to the parties
 or parties as parties in parties
 the parties of parties the parties
 to our parties we are parties
 in the parties of the world
 for the parties and
 but that our parties and
 the means of parties
 possession of parties
 general upon parties of parties
 think of parties the parties
 which is parties in parties
 that parties and one of parties of
 your parties to parties and
 there a parties of parties
 a parties who has been parties
 in to parties and parties
 since we a parties and

0 255
 0 255
 0 255

I am in the habit of devouring them not by my solitary throat. I make a repast of as many as I can get, for as many friends as can eat and not be hungry afterwards; and ⁱⁿ this solemn but quiet manner, having disposed of all the disposable partridges; we strain our throats (possessed of partridges) again and warble the praise of those who have killed them and pray that God may remit the sin of the gun that commits murder for we all harbour such ^{Christian} feeling in our breasts - and measuring us from our heads to our breasts we are animated with the best feelings possible for the feathered race - ~~and~~ but there our humanity rests. I abhor the means by which we arrive at the possession of partridges, still I cannot prevail upon myself of not tasting them. Think of that Mr David.

Should any one of your family or of your acquaintances go to Paris and want there a daily governess I can recommend a very good one who has been educated here in London and therefore speaks English. Since she is a very good and eligible

person, it ^{is} worth while knowing it beforehand, that such a ~~the~~ creature exists. She speaks beautifully French, is very steady and of good principles.

The Association of the Friends of Poland, to which members of different parties belong, has lately been joined by H. R. H. the Duke of Sussex, who in the middle of last month presided over a large meeting of those friends. We are uncommonly glad of that, that a Royal prince has espoused our cause, because while it adds to the splendour of the Association, it raises the cause of Poland in the estimation of the world and gives it a higher stand.

The meeting to which I allude took place soon after the departure from this country of the Grand Duke of Russia, and in order to shew that the sympathy for the Polish cause is unabated in this country, notwithstanding a flattering reception given to that high personage which was merely complimentary.

A favorable impression was produced on the public by his visiting the prisons and releasing from them prisoners that were confined in the

person, it is not a while remaining it is for a long time
that has been a great deal of the same kind of
ground is very dry, and of good quality.

The Association of the Friends of Poland
to which I have the honor to be admitted
has lately been formed of all the dispersed
members of the Society of Friends in
America who in the month of last month
held a large meeting of the Society
at New York.

We are unanimous in our opinion
that the cause of the oppressed
is one which it is our duty to support
and we are all laboring with a
feeling which it is our duty to
express in every way in our
power.

Poland in the estimation of the world
is a people who are animated with the
spirit of liberty and who are
deserving of our sympathy and
aid.

It is our duty to offer the
benefits of our country to the
oppressed and to strive to
bring about their liberation.
We are all laboring with a
feeling which it is our duty to
express in every way in our
power.

The very essence of what he is doing in his own
 country. Mr. Molinari has produced a
 of architecture. ~~It is a~~ ^{very} ~~good~~ ^{fine} ~~thing~~ ^{work}
 and ~~is~~ ^{of} ~~great~~ ^{great} ~~value~~ ^{value} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country}
 and ~~is~~ ^{of} ~~great~~ ^{great} ~~value~~ ^{value} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country}
 I shall express my admiration for the
 of the ~~work~~ ^{work} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country}
 which ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~great~~ ^{great} ~~value~~ ^{value} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country}
 But the Russian ~~work~~ ^{work} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~great~~ ^{great} ~~value~~ ^{value} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country}
 I must ~~say~~ ^{say} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~work~~ ^{work} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~great~~ ^{great} ~~value~~ ^{value} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country}
 while in the other ~~part~~ ^{part} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country}
 I must ~~say~~ ^{say} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~work~~ ^{work} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~great~~ ^{great} ~~value~~ ^{value} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country}
 a friend of mine has lately published
 history of the ~~work~~ ^{work} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~great~~ ^{great} ~~value~~ ^{value} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country}
 which ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~great~~ ^{great} ~~value~~ ^{value} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country}
 critical order. Of course you will
 prepared on the dance from
 part of the house. The ~~work~~ ^{work} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~great~~ ^{great} ~~value~~ ^{value} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country}
 monument has ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~erected~~ ^{erected} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country}
 that ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~great~~ ^{great} ~~value~~ ^{value} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country}
 The ~~work~~ ^{work} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~great~~ ^{great} ~~value~~ ^{value} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country}
 has ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~erected~~ ^{erected} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country}
 in ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country}
 bearing some Russian character, and in
 from a British female dancer. Mr.

025
ok

6781
the very reverse of what he is doing in his own
country. M. Molinari has produced a set
of caricatures, shewing ^{him} up ~~as a grossly ignorant~~
"at home" and "abroad". - I enclose them
here that you may see and enjoy them, and
I shall expect that Miss Marianne, whose
judgment is extremely sharp in matters of
the picturesque, will give me her opinion
how she finds them. They tell their
own story.

And as the dissemination of historical
facts from our history is essential to our cause,
I may mention as well here that McGuorowski
a friend of mine, has lately published ^{in English} a
history of the last insurrection ^{of Poland} in one volume
which was very favorably spoken of in the
critical circles. Of course you will not
forget when you have an opportunity, to
mention that work to your friends. -

The ever-lasting M^{lle} Taglionis
has been not long ago in Warsaw and
in St. Petersburg. In St. Petersburg she
learned some Russian dances, and, in
Warsaw, from a Polish female dancer M^{lle}

1241

Dance, our celebrated Mazurka. Now, Mlle
Tagliani, met with such a flattering reception
in St. Petersburg, as to be quite mad after it,
and, on her arrival here, she projected a ballet
composed nearly wholly of Russian material.
A good genius, however, advised her to let
in our mazurka among the Russian dances,
which she was going to shew to the English
Public, who as yet is not rоссianized.
But the Russian dances - a thing unheard
of with Tagliani - were hissed off,
while on the other hand, the mazurka met
with the most cordial reception. The public
were not satisfied with witnessing, but once
that evening; they encored it; and each
time it elicited deafening applause - and
drew forth upon it a cloud of flowers,
showered on the dancer from ~~each~~ all
parts of the house. - The consequence
was, that at the next representation, the
Russian dances, were left out entirely - ~~and~~
~~the~~ Mazurka preserved, and each time so
successful as on the first night.

There is even a lithographic print
representing Tagliani, attired in the Polish dress,
in the act of dancing the Mazurka.

in the act of carrying
representing
Kaplan, other in the
same is our hydrophobic
successful as on the first night
The water fevered and was
Kaplan cases were left out
and that of the new
parts of the
dresses on the cases from
from folk of a band of
time in order of
the evening. It occurred
was not satisfied with
with the more
while on the other
of with Kaplan - was
For the Kaplan cases - a
Public who at that
which the was given to
in our way among the
A good number of cases
and a few arrived at
in Peterburg at the
Kaplan, was with a
Dance, our celebrated

is to be done. "I am much for a strong law"

say they will be able to reclaim it

For is not the one of the measures of the

measures. At a given opinion of the

fourteenth year of the Republic, the

feeling of the nation is not to be

and it was necessary to be

the knowledge of the

I am very to the

paper, but of it is not in

the measures of the

opinion of giving his

for the

separated, on a

of with himself

paper in the

the

which is

of you are

of the

been

in

country in

measures

5181
"So much for Buckingham!"

Here is not the end of the successes of the Mazurka. At a grand dejeuner à la fourchette given by Lord Morpeth, his Lordship danced it with Mrs Gibson, and it was universally admired, as the newspapers expressed ^{it} afterwards. I am sorry to add, however, that Mr. Gibson, lost by it his seat in Parliament. He rewarded the Minister professing liberal opinions, by giving his vote, soon after, for the ballot, — and as he is now represented, on a caricature, he paired off with himself — since he is no longer in the house of Commons. — He should now dance the mazurka which is sure to dispell all melancholy. —

If you are a careful reader of the daily paper, you may have seen probably, that there is a project in contemplation of creating a Victoria County in England, adding some several hundred ^{acres} ~~acres~~ to Ireland. How this

is to be done, I know not - but they
 say they will be able to reclaim it
 from under the water, in Lincoln
 ; Norfolk, therefore somewhere
 in your neighbourhood. If so, then
 assuredly, I must become purchaser
 of a piece of ground there - sow potatoes
 and dance the mazurka.

May I be allowed in the end to
 lay my lips on the pretty fingers of
mon petit aiseau, who, I assure you,
 haunts me, ever since I knew her,
 with her smiling face - and, the truth
 must be said, co-co-co-coquetish eyes; -
 and may I be allowed to ask her
 how far she stands advanced in the
 French, for I am preparing a French
 book for her, which she must read
 because it is a novel, - and, what is
 more, a historical Polish novel.

My greeting, my compliments, and
 my best wishes, to all and to each in particular,
 and my ~~most~~ kindest remembrances to Mr
 Field. - ever sincerely yours,

Mrs M.D. Field.
 Walsby.

Leonard Niedwicz

Dear Sir
 I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your kind letter of the 17th inst. in relation to the proposed bill for the relief of the debtors in England. I have also the pleasure to inform you that the same has been passed by the House of Commons on the 1st inst. and is now before the Lords. I have the honor to inform you that the bill has passed the Commons by a great majority. I am, Sir, very respectfully,
 Yours truly,
 Wm Pitt

The
 For
 17
 wh
 pas
 172
 the
 will
 goo
 na
 spo
 Jan
 am
 dpa
 to
 Id
 mo
 Jan
 che
 i do
 2a
 che
 Gor
 ci
 pas
 Cha

7 Clements Inn, London
28th October 1839. Monday.

1312

My dear Sir,

It was the wish of my heart through many a month, and particularly previously to my leaving England, God knows for how long, to step once more to over the threshold of your hospitable house and spend a day or two with its inestimable inmates, but I perceive now no practicable way of doing it, as my stay in London is very short - for I have received a letter from Paris, ^{in which I am urged} to repair there and to remain. - The receiving of this letter has filled me with grief - for all hope of seeing you vanished now almost entirely. -

I have now to return my most sincere thanks for the kindness with which you received me at your house, for your remembrance of me in your letters and for your benevolence. Whenever I am, I shall not forget the amiability, the friendliness and the openness of heart which characterize so nobly your sweet family, and I hope that you will give me credit for receiving with that due appreciation with attached to such ~~modest~~ eminent gifts.

Mrs Field is one of the kindest and most indefatigable correspondents in the world - so I indulge the hope that I shall not be entirely forsaken though waters will divide us now. I shall be also happy to hear sometimes of the young ladies. I am at their command in Paris - I shall execute with the greatest pleasure all the commands which they may give me ~~in Paris~~ to execute in Paris. They are interesting and growing - a reason more to hear of them. - As to Mr David, I think he will send me the brace of partridges which were most readily promised in his name by my inestimable friend Miss Margaret. -

There will be a ball on the 11th November at Giltchall - let the ladies come to town - and I shall endeavour to prolong my stay as to meet them here and have a dance.

My address in Paris will be 25ⁿ fg. du Boule.
But letters may be addressed as usual to 7 Clements Inn where I leave a friend who will forward them to me.

With the kindest remembrances to all our friends and acquaintances -
Relieve me
ever sincerely yours,
W. D. Field Esq. Wexby. Edward Niedzwiedzki

28th October 1831
London

My dear Sir

I was the more obliged to you for your letter of the 21st inst. particularly for the trouble you have taken to send me the copy of the report of the committee on the subject of the proposed alterations in the law relating to the trial of juries. I have read it with much interest and I am glad to see that the committee have recommended the alterations which I have proposed. I have no objection to the alterations proposed by the committee and I am glad to see that they have recommended the alterations which I have proposed. I have no objection to the alterations proposed by the committee and I am glad to see that they have recommended the alterations which I have proposed.

I have now to return my most sincere thanks for the trouble you have taken to send me the copy of the report of the committee on the subject of the proposed alterations in the law relating to the trial of juries. I have read it with much interest and I am glad to see that the committee have recommended the alterations which I have proposed. I have no objection to the alterations proposed by the committee and I am glad to see that they have recommended the alterations which I have proposed.

I am of the opinion that the alterations proposed by the committee are necessary and desirable. I have no objection to the alterations proposed by the committee and I am glad to see that they have recommended the alterations which I have proposed. I have no objection to the alterations proposed by the committee and I am glad to see that they have recommended the alterations which I have proposed.

I am of the opinion that the alterations proposed by the committee are necessary and desirable. I have no objection to the alterations proposed by the committee and I am glad to see that they have recommended the alterations which I have proposed. I have no objection to the alterations proposed by the committee and I am glad to see that they have recommended the alterations which I have proposed.

Yours very truly
Wm. Pitt Rivers

Paris, rue du faubourg du Roule n^o 25.

1538

25th May 1840.

My dear Mrs Field,

Your last kind letter reached me in due time. A slight indisposition and multitudinous affairs which absorb my time, prevented me from answering it sooner. but I hope that you are no less convinced ^{that my feelings} I have suffered nothing from this delay, and that the joy which pervades my heart on receiving a letter from Elceby will no less assist me in answering as I ought to do a letter full of most benignant words.

I hope that ~~the birthday~~ of Miss Mary Anne's birthday is at this moment duly solemnizing. I have caused a fine ^{copy} of the book now publishing (but not yet finished) Polagne illustree to be forwarded to her as a memento from me. This book is published by M. Leonard Chodzko a countryman of ours. Its execution is highly creditable and its contents more than interesting. It abounds in engravings of the highest finish - and in the part which I send you now is the likeness of the Countess Kamoyaska, the mother of the Gentleman who has taken me now for his secretary. She was one of the finest and best women of in Poland, her maiden name was Princess Crastoryska. And the two families of Crastoryski's and Kamoyski's stand at the very top of our society in Poland. - In the selection of a fit present for Miss Mary Anne I was chiefly influenced the portrait of a virtuous matron who was an ornament in the highest circles of society and a mother almost to every poor child in Poland has determined my choice - more particularly as I happen now to dub my name with the title of Secretary to one of the most illustrious members of that illustrious family.

Having said so much I am determined to say more, just some few words relating to the French. The French people have not had the good fortune to please ^{me} or rather expressing it ~~with~~ with more humility I am not fortunate enough to be pleased with the French people - bearing in mind that I do say so because I know something better of some other people which had the good fortune to please me - or rather expressing it always with humility - which had the good fortune ~~not~~ to care for anybody's pleasure but which ^{was} possessed of qualities making one necessarily contented with it. The French I am under the English light, as nation, have not arrived at maturity. Their notions in all the branches of politics are crude and a want of moral feeling is their damning sin. Some men who hold high public stations are wont to say without = morals! in sales! what do I care for morals! I am only so far gone as the law enjoins it to me. Which interpreted into plain language means as much = I would have no scruple to rob of your money &c if I knew that law would not interfere. Precious morals! And all follow that rule.

Jednego.
 Osta w hydro
 Oczy mu wydro
 Do ~~...~~

I hope that the...
 of the...
 the...
 is...
 a...
 of...
 one...
 stand...
 let...
 a...
 of...
 has...
 to...
 members...

I hope that the...
 of the...
 the...
 is...
 a...
 of...
 one...
 stand...
 let...
 a...
 of...
 has...
 to...
 members...

I hope that the...
 of the...
 the...
 is...
 a...
 of...
 one...
 stand...
 let...
 a...
 of...
 has...
 to...
 members...

I hope that the...
 of the...
 the...
 is...
 a...
 of...
 one...
 stand...
 let...
 a...
 of...
 has...
 to...
 members...

I hope that the...
 of the...
 the...
 is...
 a...
 of...
 one...
 stand...
 let...
 a...
 of...
 has...
 to...
 members...

I hope that the...
 of the...
 the...
 is...
 a...
 of...
 one...
 stand...
 let...
 a...
 of...
 has...
 to...
 members...

The present controversy, as to the propriety of admitting the negroes
 into the number of the free people, is a subject which has of late
 years attracted much of the public attention, and has become a
 subject of great importance to the community. It is a subject which
 has of late years attracted much of the public attention, and has
 become a subject of great importance to the community. It is a
 subject which has of late years attracted much of the public
 attention, and has become a subject of great importance to the
 community. It is a subject which has of late years attracted
 much of the public attention, and has become a subject of great
 importance to the community. It is a subject which has of late
 years attracted much of the public attention, and has become a
 subject of great importance to the community. It is a subject
 which has of late years attracted much of the public attention,
 and has become a subject of great importance to the community.

The French Aristocracy, to the saying of competent persons are corrupt, base, and immoral in the greater part. Vanity with them is as sacred as virtue with other people. A rich American Capitalist, known here as Col. Thos- has made an experiment to know to what degree the empty pride of the French Aristocracy could be broken down by him - an American republican. He is rich, which in Paris means omnipotent. The evening parties in Paris with other people begin at ten o'clock, Col. Thos- decreed that all his party should be assembled at his house before ten. And the French Aristocracy submitted - submitted to what is most humiliating, to having the door shut before their nose just at ten, if they happened to arrive at that very hour at the gate of the American republican. - To other evening parties you dress yourself to your fancy, but to Col. Thos-'s party it is necessary that you should come in a dress prescribed by him, which is done on the invitation card. - And the French Aristocracy, the most capricious and the most elegant of all the aristocracies, have submitted to an order emanating from a stiff American republican. - In fact there is no sarcasm ~~which~~ with which the French aristocracy are not visited by the sturdy American republican. To humiliate ^{the} beauty, he will exalt in your presence the ugliness, and no one will gainsay him; - to humble learning he will make a savant praise him (the Col.) just to shew that the learned personage is base enough to be a wimpy, and so on. - Before dressing a list of persons which he intended to admit to his evening parties, he made it known that their number would be limited to some two hundred and fifty. What was the consequence of that American proclamation? Why, that everybody longed to be comprised in that number. In fact some even addressed letters, courting most earnestly that honour. Oh! senseless creatures! Did they not know that it was a snare. The ~~crude~~ American not only had the cruelty to reject their claims, but afterwards to boast that he had done so, and naming the parties. And yet, humiliation upon humiliation heaped upon them has not had the power to correct the proud aristocracy from their frustration.

None are more keenly alive to amusement than the French. But amusement presupposes some similarity of a feeling, and a certain degree of familiarity and liking among those whom it concerns. However, the evening parties of Col. Thos- are composed of the most incongruous materials with whom no amusement could be produced. and in fact never was - yet they are not the less attended for it.

Such is the French Aristocracy, and such is ~~the~~ its task master. Their real Carter. But we have better leave the Aristocracy to itself and descend to lower regions of the French people. -

And first of all, I shall relate to you a marvelous chapter in the life of an astounding young man who will be soon the delight of Paris, as he was of that of Rouen where ^{he} was only a journeyman cooper. The transformation is rather marvellous. He had a treasure but was unconscious of it; no one was able to predict that it ~~was~~ might raise him to the height of his most sanguine wishes. That treasure was the happy construction and capacity of ~~his~~ his throat, from which the finest, and purest tones could issue. O! never to be forgotten the moment when the fine modulations of his magnificent voice fell upon the ear of an agent of the Opera Francaise. Our journeyman cooper was standing ~~before~~ at the door of his employer's house and filling the air with his melodious voice, when the agent met him = Your voice ~~is~~ is charming, says the agent = I know it, says the journeyman, everybody tells me so = would you like to change your condition = Oh for the better, assuredly = would you like to go to Paris with me = most willingly = Then come and live with me. Of course the fellow went. and soon after he beheld himself lodged in a sumptuous apartment in Paris, plenty of money a lot of rich furniture - he had more things than wishes at yet. Next morning he had a levee - one gentleman presented himself and said to him = I shall teach you the art of dancing! The other = I shall teach you the art of fencing! a third - grammar &c. and actually he is in the course of training, going on very well. They meet with some difficulty in breaking his elocution which is faulty, but his voice is splendid, it is a tenor.

Another fellow of the same stamp, hearing of the success of his brother, suspected that he also had a magnificent voice which would, if cultivated, raise him to fortune. accordingly he set about cultivating it, but being short ~~of~~ of money and short of patience, consulted a sad adviser a fiscal - and knocked his brains out.

I shall close my letter with an anecdote depicting in strong ^{light} the French character and shewing off the age in which we live. - for we live in age of money making, in the age of speculation and therefore in the age of unbounded credit. The capital of France is a capital example of it. It is no wonder that one of the class of the greatest dupes ~~that~~ the world ever beheld, a tailor, had a long account against a painter - another class of men rather awkwardly provided for in this world. The account was of long date, the tailor resolved ~~of~~ to shorten its longevity by as lies by coming to close terms. But first he came to the painter = You must pay me now, I am resolved said he to ~~the~~ his debtor. The painter knew by heart his answer, he repeated it so often that he said without hesitation = I cannot my dear Sir! and added, what he used to add so often for the sake of round ciphers in his ~~of~~ account = that he wanted a new coat = That, you shall not have, said the painter tailor most resolutely, determined on coming to close terms with the painter = Well, well, well, I cannot help if you can't. But let us part friends and take a glass of liqueur! Friends they were, for they had entered a pastry cook's and drunk a glass of liqueur. Politeness is reciprocal with the French: the painter's glass was followed by that of the tailor.

In the natural course of things, one libation is sure to suggest a hundred ideas. The painter told the tailor, that not far from where they were, there was very good wine - Then let us go and have a glass. " Much drinking creates appetite - a common lot of mortality. The painter and the tailor were mortals - and had no better idea than to go to an eating house and quell their hunger and ~~eat~~ drink again. They would have gone on to eternity in this manner so good friends were they at this moment - had not the capacity of their bodies warned them, that it could hold no longer. The last bottle of wine was uncorked, but not feeling the power in themselves to empty it, the tailor and the painter ~~with~~ magnanimously relinquished it in the hands of the waiter taking him to keep it, or rather to give it away to any fellow who would be thirsty and have no money to pay for it. They then separated and went home. The painter laid himself on the sofa to have a nap. That the nap was beneficial to him he soon discovered for on awaking from his partial slumber he ~~was~~ felt convinced that the process of digestion was going right, because he felt thirsty. Difficult situation which obliges one to submit one's head to the process of thinking. For that purpose he allowed his legs to descend from the couch to the floor and ~~having raised one end of his legs~~ ~~on a stool~~ ~~to support~~ ~~his~~ ~~other~~ ~~half~~ ~~to~~ ~~raise~~ ~~perpendicular~~ to the couch. Having given that erection to his body, he was in the right way of thinking - Who, the Devil, in the whole universe, is more thirsty than I am at present. He exclaimed he for he felt that he was perfectly right, and he knew what he said, - and siding the action to his words, he soon beheld himself on a fair way to the restaurant where he left a bottle as above said with the injunction as above said also. Because he was on his way he could not miss his object - he found it, it is true on the table - but - before it - his companion, - the tailor - who that that very moment emptied it - O! philanthropist who act for the good of other people -

However, the end of the story, the tailor made the painter a new coat.

My most respectful compliments to the most estimable and hospitable neighbours of Ulceby.

My best wishes to Mr Field, to Mr David to Miss Margaret - and to all ^{who} know me and remember me

For your kind remembrance of me I have the heart full of gratitude for you and

Believe me
ever sincerely yours

Mrs M. D. Field
Ulceby
Rutland
Leicestershire

Leonard Niedzwiecki